
UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL 
Sixteenth Session 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONTENTS 
Page 

Examination of the annual report of the Administering 
Authority on the administration of the Trust Territory 
of Somaliland under Italian administration for the year 
1954 (T/1174, T/1176, T/1177, T/1188, T/1189) (con
tinued) 

Examination of petitions circulated under rule 85, para
graph 2, of the rules of procedure of the Trusteeship 
Council (T/COM.11/L.l28, T/PET.ll/L.13 to 17) 
(continued) 

Report of the United Nations Visiting Mission to Trust 
Territories in East Africa, 1954, on Somaliland under 
I tali an administration (T /1143 and Corr.l) (con
ti!tued) 

Report of the United Nations Advisory Council for the 
Trust Territory of Somaliland under Italian Adminis
tration covering the period from 1 April 1954 to 
31 March 1955 (T /1172) (continued) 

General Assembly resolution 855 (IX) : Financing of 
the economic development plans of the Trust Territory 
of Somaliland under Italian administration (T /1186) 
(continued) 

Questions concerning the Trust Territory and replies 
of the special representative (continued) .......... . 

Examination of the annual report of the Administering 
Authority on the administration of the Trust Territory 
of New Guinea for the year ended 30 June 1954 
(T /1175, T /1187) (continued) 

Appointment of a new member of the Drafting Com
mittee ..... 

135 

141 

President: Mr. Mason SEARS (United States of America). 

Present: 

The representatives of the following States members 
of the Trusteeship Council: Australia, Belgium, China, 
El Salvador, France, Haiti, India, New Zealand, Syria, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom 
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States 
of America. 

The representative of the following State non-mem
ber of the Trusteeship Council: Italy. 

The representatives of the following specialized agen
cies: International Labour Organisation; United Na
tions Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization. 

Examination of the annual report of the Adminis-
tering Authority on the administration of the 
Trust Territory of Somaliland under Italian 
administration for the year· 1954 (T /117 4, 
T/1176, T/1177, T/1188, T/1189) (con
tinued) 

[Agenda item 4 (a) 1 
Examination of petitions circulated under rule 85, 

paragraph 2, of the rules of procedure of 
the Trusteeship Council (T /COM.ll/L.l28, 
T /PET.ll/L.l3 to L.17) (continued) 

f Agenda item S] 

135 

• n 
: .. ,j 

628th Meeting 

Friday, 1 July 1955, 
at 2 p.m. 

NEW YORK 

Report of the United Nations Visiting Mission 
to Trust Territories in East Africa, 1954, 
on Somaliland under Italian administration 
(T /1143 and Corr.1) (continued) 

[Agenda item 6] 

Report of the United Nations Advisory Council 
for the Trust Territory of Somaliland under 
Italian Administration covering the period 
from 1 April1954 to 31 March 1955 (T/1172) 
(continued) 

[Agenda item 17] 

General Assembly resolution 855 (IX): Financing 
of the economic development plans of the Trust 
Territory of Somaliland under Italian adminis· 
tration (T/1186) (continued) 

[Agenda item 13] 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. de Holte Cas
tello (Colombia). Mr. Salah (Egypt) and Mr. Garcia 
(Philippines), representatives of States members of the 
United Nations Advisory Council for the Trust Terri
tory Somaliland under Italian Administration, and Mr. 
Zadotti, special representative of the Administering Au
thority for the Trust Territory. took places at the Coun
cil table. 

QUESTIONS CONCE'RNING THE TRUST TERRITORY AND 

REPLIES OF THE SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE (continued) 

Economic advancement (continued) 

1. Mr. MULCAHY (United States of America), re
ferring to the supplementary information submitted by 
the Administering Authority (T/1177), said that the 
establishment of several new co-operatives in the Mi
giurtinia, especially the Consorzio Incenso Migiurtinia 
Somalia, had impressed his delegation as evidence of 
the Administering Authority's intention to comply with 
the spirit of the recommendations of the United Nations 
Visiting Mission to Trust Territories in East Africa, 
1954, to the effect that the number of co-operatives in 
the Territory should be increased (T/1143 and Corr.l, 
paras. 265-266). Hs asked whether the co-operatives 
consisted mainly of indigenous inhabitants or of Ita
lians, how they were financed and whether the Adminis
tering Authority exercised any guidance or control over 
their activities. 

2. Mr. ZADOTTJ (Special Representative) described 
the important part played by incense in the Trust Terri
tory's economy and the steps taken by the Adminis
tering Authority to help incense growers. Co-operatives 
had been set up and had later been united in a syndi
cate ( consorzio), which had taken over the work of 
grading, selecting and marketing the incense. When the 
growers delivered their product to the syndicate, they 
received 40 to 45 per cent of the value, based on the 
previous year's market price; they received a further 
advance at a later stage and the balance was paid to 
them when the incense had been sold. 

T/SR.628 



3. Replying to a further question by the United States 
representative, he said that the system of cereals storage 
had been established by the British Administration. The 
Administering Authority had decided 'to maintain it, 
first in order to have a certain control over prices, which 
it felt should be kept at a moderate level; and secondly, 
to enable it to make supplies available in case of famine. 
The Administration provided the facilities for storage 
hut the Somali Credit Institute had been made respon
sible for all operations connected with the storage. Plans 
\\·ere now under way to supply Somali farmers, groups 
of farmers or small communities of farmers with small 
metal silos in which they might store their own cereal. 
4. :.rr. ?IICLCAHY (United States of America), re
ierring to the fears which had been expressed many 
times that after 1960 the Italian banana monopoly might 
(~ccide not to support that industry in the Trust Terri
tory. asked what prospects there were for its continued 
support. 
.). :.rr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) replied 
that the banana monopoly had been established before 
the Italian Government had been entrusted with the 
trusteeship of the Territory, and he saw no reason why 
it should cease at the end of the Italian administration. 
It was, however, a matter that involved some points 
of major policy; but he felt that if it were possible to 
afford some help, the Italian Government would gladly 
consider it. 
6. :.Ir. ;,n;LCAHY (United States of America) noted 
that in the pamphlet entitled "Results and Prospects of 
the Italian Trusteeship Administration of Somaliland 
on Completion of Half the Trusteeship Period" 1, t~e 
Administering Authority stated that the Trust Tern
tory was virtually self-sufficient as far as sugar was con
cerned. He asked whether the special representative 
could provide any further details on the present situa
tion of the sugar industry. 

7. :.Ir. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
sugar consumption in the Territory had doubled in 
recent years and considerable expenses had been in
curred in enlarging and re-equipping the sugar refinery. 
The price of sugar was reasonably low but not low 
enourrh to compete with the international market price. 
1\c<r~tiations had, however, been opened with the com
pat~y concerned and it was hoped that the price would 
be. gradually brought to the level of the international 
pnce. 
8. nir. :.IULCAHY (United States of America), re
ferring to land claims and disputes, asked whet?er the 
Territorial Council had been consulted regardmg the 
preparation of a land reg.ist.er and the ~etting up of cer
tain bodies to settle confhctmg land cla1ms, and whether 
Italian, local or sharia law would apply in the settle
ment of claims. 
9. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) empha
sized the many difficulties encountered in connexion 
with the settlement of land claims. The basic problems 
of the land question would be solved along the lines of 
Ordinance No. 7, of 18 March 1955, establishing a land 
register, and the subsequent regulations w~ich would ~e 
issued. The practical problem at present facmg the Tern
tory was the settlement of disputes now ~rising between 
European and indigenous farmers. Officials of the Ad
ministration had been sent out to try to trace the boun
daries of the lands under dispute. If no settlement co~ld 
be reached in that way, one or both of the two parties 

1 See T /1189. 

could appeal to a commission which had been recently 
set up and which was composed of representatives of 
the Territorial Council, the Economic Council of Soma
liland and other bodies. The final decision, however, lay 
with the judges, under the terms of the land register 
ordinance. 
10. Replying to a further question from the United 
States representative, he explained that the well-digging 
programme had been worked out jointly by the United 
States and Italian Governments. 'With a view to setting 
up machinery which would not be too complicated for 
the Somalis to handle, it had been decided to utilize 
\Vind power. Thus, the pumps were mostly driven by 
windmills but they could be operated by motor power 
or other devices during the period of the year when 
there was little wind. The Somali personnel were being 
instructed in care of the pumps and a team of experts 
was experimenting with a new pump, to find out whe
ther it would suit the conditions in the Territory. 

136 

11. The Visiting Mission's recommendations with re
gard to the operation of the wells had been given care
ful study and he felt that the well-digging programme 
was now progressing along very sound lines for the 
benefit of the Somali people. 
12. Mr. MULCAHY (United States of America) 
asked what plans the Administering Authority had made 
for the maintaining of meteorological, lighthouse, cable 
and signal services by the new Somali State after 1960. 
13. Mr. ZADOTTT (Special Representative) said that 
almost all of the services in question were now operated 
by Somalis. 
14. Replying to a further question by the United States 
representative, he expressed the view that foreign invest
ment in the Territory would increase as soon as a gen
eral improvement of conditions in the Territory made 
it more attractive. 
15. 1\Ir. BARGUES (France), commenting on the 
Trust Territory's budgetary and financial situation, 
noted that while the revenue from the Territory would 
amount to less than 32 million somalos in 1955, the 
budgetary estimates called for an expenditure of more 
than 87 million somalos. The deficit was at present 
covered bv the Italian Government but it would be 
necessary to find some way of enabling the future State 
to balance its budget without unduly curtailing expen
diture. There appeared to be very little direct taxation; 
it might perhaps be possible to impose more direct taxes 
and a tax per head of cattle. 
16. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the question of taxation had been a matter of constant 
concern to the Administration, which felt that only when 
general conditions in the Territory improved could a 
taxation policy be studied. The results of a shamba tax 
recently imposed had been somewhat disastrous, for 
while expenditure on collection and so forth had amount
ed to 80,000 somalos, the revenue from the tax had 
been only 37,000 somalos. 

17. The Administration had considered levying a cattle 
tax, but the nomadic nature of the majority of the in
habitants would make such a tax very difficult to collect. 
After the new elections, the matter would be discussed 
by the Territorial Council, which would decide on the 
best way of levying and collecting taxes. 

18. l\Ir. BARGUES (France) said that one way of 
increasincr revenue would be to increase production. The 
efforts al~eady being made to process certain products 
and so to export more canned goods should be encou-



r~ged. He .would like some particulars about the Socie
ta I_ndustne Conse~ve Alimentati, the new meat-pro
cessmg company whrch had been established in 1954. 
19. Mr .. ~AD?TTI (Special Representative) said that 
the ~d~,mmstermg Authority had not been very success
ful rn rts efforts to start a canned meat industrv. The 
SUJ?Ply of livestock for the industry had been· disap
pomtmg, for cattle >vere so far from the factory that it 
was. uneconomical to transport them. Moreover, the So
malts were reluctant to sell their cattle, which to them 
represented a sort of bank deposit and security for 
the future. 
20.. Replying to a further question from the represen
tatlve. of France, he said there were three fish-canning 
factone~ on the northern coast of Migiurtinia. The three 
compames concerned, which had spent considerable sums 
on re-equipping their factories after the war had since 
experienced two unfavourable seasons. One ~f the com
panies had been forced to close down but it was to be 
re-esta.blished on a new basis, with ~!most exclusively 
Somah capital. 

~1. Mr. BARGUES (France), referring to the ques
tion of agricultural credit, pointed out that agricultural 
workers in territories under French administration were 
allowed five years to repay, while the agricultural wor
ker in Somaliland was allowed only three. 

22. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the Somali Credit Institute had been set up to help 
small Somali farmers, mainly on a seasonal basis. It ad
yance.d funds to farmers before they planted and the 
rdea 111 allowing them three years in which to repay 
was to enable them to make up for a possible bad 
season with a good season. 

2~. Mr. BARGUES (France) gathered from the spe
cral representative's reply that there was no real agri
cultural credit in Somaliland for the improvement and 
expansion of agriculture. 

?4. He asked the special representative for further 
mformation regarding the Somali companies established 
on the banks of the U ebi Scebeli. 
25. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the farms in question were co-operatives, formed of a 
number of agricultural families who cultivated land on 
a communal basis. The Administration assisted them by 
clearing the land, constructing irrigation canals and sup
plying technical advice. Some of the co-operatives used 
part of their land to grow cash crops in addition to 
food crops. The latter crops were intended mainly to 
meet the needs of the family working the farm, while the 
cash crops were intended to provide it with money. 

26. Mr. BARGUES (France), referring to the banana 
crop, asked how the Administering Authority intended 
to lower production costs in order to provide outlets 
for at least some of. the crop at prices close to world 
market prices, and whether the special representative 
thought the export taxes levied on bananas might be 
lowered or even eventually abolished. 
27. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the taxes in question could not he abolished, since they 
were an important source of revenue. The Adminis
tering Authority intended to improve the system of 
banana production and transport in order to lower pro
duction costs. If all-weather roads were constructed, 
bananas could be transported all the year round, with 
the result that less fruit would be damaged. The Admi
nistering Authority was also considerin~ whether some 

137 

other indutrial product might not be linked with banana 
production so that transport costs could be shared. 
28. Replying to a further question from the French 
~epresentative, he said that the present system of pack
mg was necessary owing to the thin skin of the banana 
grown in the Trust Territory. If Somaliland bananas 
were packed in cellophane containers, as was done in 
~he case of South American bananas, they would arrive 
m Italy in such poor condition that they would be un
saleable. It should also be borne in mind that the banana
packing industry in Somaliland used raw material pro
duced in the Trust Territory, and employed some 2,000 
workers. 
29. Mr. CLAEYS-BOUUAERT (Belgium) asked on 
what the Administering Authority had based its esti
mate of 100,000 somalos of tax revenue for the period 
1954-55, which appeared to him to err on the side of 
optimism. 
30. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) replied 
that the reason was that the situation was now much 
better than it had been during the previous financial 
period and the Administration expected that the tax
payers would be both more able and more willing to 
pay their taxes. 
31. :Yir. CLAEYS-BOUUAERT (Belgium) asked 
whether the special representative could give any details 
about the custom of exacting payment for the use of 
wells and whether it would not be possible to introduce 
a cattle tax in the Territory. 
32. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the system of payment for the use of wells was not gen
eral throughout the Territory, but existed only in cer
tain regions. No monetary transactions were involved, 
since payment was made in kind. 
33. The imposition of a cattle tax would be extremely 
difficult, first since the cattle-owners were mainly no
mads who never remained long in one place, and the 
number of tax collectors required for the purpose would 
be out of all proportion to the revenue obtained. Second
ly, of all the Somali people, nomads were the least 
money-conscious. Their few small needs were met by 
barter. 'Furthermore, for many years no demand for 
taxes had been made and it would be difficult to make 
them understand why they should pay. One encour
aging aspect was that they were now aware of the need 
to have their cattle taken care of by the veterinary ser
vice and were ready to pay for that service. It was 
hoped that some progress could be made with the active 
co-operation of the chiefs, the district officers and the 
political parties, but no immediate results could be 
expected. 
34. Mr. JAIPAL (India) asked whether the special 
representative could confirm that the development plan 
at present being implemented called for no external 
financial assistance apart from that provided by Italy. 
35. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) replied 
in the affirmative. 
36. Mr. JAIPAL (India) said it was clear from the 
statements made by the representative of Italy at pre
vious meetings that his Government would welcome a 
mission from the International Bank for Reconstruction 
and Development. To the best of his belief the Visiting 
Mission, the Advisory Council, the Trusteeship Coun
cil, the General Assembly and the people of Somali
land all shared that view. The only difficulty appeared 
to be of a procedural character. According to the Secre
tary-General's report on the financing of the economk 



development plans for Somaliland (T/1186), the Rank 
suggested that the Secretary-General should explore 
the "alternat~ve. means for carrying out such a study 
through a mtsswn of experts organized by the Secre
tary-Gener~l". H~ _would like the_ Secretary-General's 
representative to mtorm the CounCil whether anv alter
native nKans had been explored by the Secretariat and 
what would be the procedure involved in gettin()" to-
gether such a team of experts. "' 
37. l\~r. C~HEN (Under-Secretary for Trusteeship 
an_d Inlormatwn from Non-Self-Governing Territories) 
s~ud that the Secretary-General was well aware of the 
situation and was waiting to hear the results of the 
Trusteeship Council's consideration of the matter be
fore taking any further action. 
38. :\I r. J AIP AL (India) pointed out that the Bank 
had said that if the alternative was not feasible, it would 
be prepared to consider the matter further. Since the 
consensus of opinion seemed to be in favour of a Bank 
mission, h~ tho~tght the Council might suggest to the 
representative ot Italy that he should make the request. 
He would, however, deal ,,·ith the matter in O"reater 
detail later. "' 
39. He understood that the Administering Authority 
hoped to reduce the budget deficit considerably before 
1960. He asked what untapped sources of revenue there 
were in the Territory to justify that expectation. 
40. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) replied 
that the Administration hoped to reduce the cost of 
administrative expenses in the Territory and also to 
increase revenue by levying more taxation on the Somali 
people. The question of taxation was on the agenda of 
the Territorial Council and of the Executive Committee. 
41. :Mr. J AI PAL (India), referring to the special 
representative's statement that the majority of the no
madic people were not money-conscious, asked whether 
consideration had been given to the possibility of taxing 
them in terms of the animals they owned. He realized 
that that was not a very progressive step but in the cir
cumstances it might be the only way of making them 
realize that they had to pay some taxes, if not in money 
then in cattle or other animals. 
42. l\Ir. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) replied 
that the idea had been considered and had been dis
missed as impracticable. 
43. ~Ir. JAIPAL (India) asked whether the Adminis
tering Authority had considered using the unemployed 
as a source of labour in the implementation of the eco
nomic development plan. 
44. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
work costing roughly 14 million somalos had been 
started and had absorbed most of the unemployed. 
45. l\Ir. JAIPAL (India) asked whether the members 
of the Advisory Council or the special representative 
could give any information concerning the- Advisory 
Council's suggestion that the International Monetary 
Fund should be approached for assistance on the ba
lance of payments problem (T/1172, para. 173). 
46. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the suggestion had not so far been thoroughly consi
dered. 
47. Mr. JAIPAL (India), referring to the table in 
paragraph 226 of the Visiting Mission's report (T / 
1143 and Corr.1), asked whether any steps had been 
taken to reduce the wastage in the banana industry. 
48. l\Ir. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) referred 
to a previous reply he had given, when he had pointed 

138 

out that. the Administration's policy was to try to reduce 
productiOn costs as far as possible, to facilitate the trans
port of the commodity and to induce farmers to use 
part of their land for other products to counterbalance 
any reduction in the profits they received on bananas. 
4?. Mr. JAIPAL (India) asked what was the extent 
ot ~o.mal~ participation in the industry, whether that 
participation was increasing and whether in itself it 
would reduce the cost of production. 
50. .Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) was un
able to give exact figures, but was under the impression 
that Somali participation in the industry was continual
ly increasing. 
51. Mr. J AI PAL (India) observed that in that event 
the total production of bananas would probably increase; 
l~e wondered whether the Italian market was in a posi
tiOn to absorb any more bananas. 
52. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) thought 
the Italian market could still absorb some additional 
production. 
53. Mr. JAIPAL (India) asked what was the extent 
of Somali participation in the sugar industry. 
54. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
as far as he knew sugar cane was grown on land be
longing to the Societa Agricola Italo-Somala. Somalis 
worked on the plantations and the transport of the 
product from the factory was done by Somali firms. 
55. Mr. JAIPAL (India) asked whether the Admi
nistering Authority had considered the Visiting Mis
sion's suggestion that a report on the sugar factory by 
an experienced and qualified sugar technologist would 
be a great advantage. 
56. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the question had been discussed with representatives 
of the company. The Administration contemplated en
gaging an expert after the mission from the Internatio
nal Bank had visited the Territory. 
57. Mr. JAIPAL (India) asked whether there was 
any legislation governing the setting up and functioning 
of co-operatives. He would also like to know whether 
there were any trained Italian officials with experience 
in co-operative work who could give the Somalis active 
guidance with respect to setting up co-operatives. 

58. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
co-operatives came under the general legislation which 
governed any industrial or agricultural enterprise in 
the Territory. The co-operatives had been set up with 
the participation and under the guidance of Adminis
tration experts. 

59. Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom) asked the 
special representative whether there was any hope of 
increasing the production of the sugar factory so as to 
reduce proportionately the overhead costs, which would 
presumably lower the price at which the sugar could 
be sold. 
60. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) replied 
that, judging from the results of the current year, he 
thought production could be increased. According to 
recent figures, production had exceeded the demand in 
the Territory by 5,000 quintals. 

61. Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom) said that 
the previous year he had visited the Maritime and 
Fishing School at Mogadiscio and had been much im
pressed by the practical nature of the instruction given 
and the keenness of the students. He wondered whether 
the special representative could inform the Council whe-



ther any of the students of the school had taken up 
fishing as an occupation and, generally, what the pros
pects were for a locally managed fishing industry. 
62. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the school had not been in existence for very long and 
none of the pupils had so far completed the course. 
Some of them intended, after finishing the course, to go 
to Italy and study at the Maritime Institute at Genoa. 
The entire school had recently gone on a practical 
fishing expedition at Chisimaio; they had been there 
for two months and the results had been very encou
raging. He felt confident that the fishing population in 
Somaliland would be increased as a result of the work 
of the school. 
63. Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom) asked whe
ther the special representative could give any informa
tion regarding the search for oil in the Trust Territory. 
64. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) had no 
detailed information to give but understood that in a 
few months' time one of the two companies engaged in 
research work would start drilling operations, and that 
the operations of the second one were in an advanced 
stage. 

The meeting was suspended at 4. p.m. and resumed 
at 4.25 p.m. 
65. Mr. GRUBY AKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) noted that some major branches of the Ter
ritory's economy, such as the banana and sugar indus
tries, did not seem to be profitable. He asked which 
were the economically profitable activities that might, 
if developed, help to reduce the budgetary deficit of the 
Territory and contribute to its development. 
66. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said 
that, generally speaking, agriculture and stock-raising 
were the main resources which could be developed pro
fitably and their expansion was one of the chief aims of 
the Administration's development plans. The possibility 
of trading, too, must be borne in mind. Production in 
the two fields would, however, have to be increased 
considerably before there could be any adequate increase 
in the revenue of the Territory. 
67. Mr. GRUBYAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics), noting that the production and sale of ba
nanas were in the hands of Italians, asked what benefits 
and what income the indigenous inhabitants derived 
from banana production in Somaliland. 
68. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said 
that, first, it provided revenue for the Territory; second
ly, it provided employment for some 10,000 worker~; 
thirdly, it brought in foreign currency, which the Tern
tory could use to pay for necessary imports. 
69. Mr. GRUBYAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) wished to know what. were the profits a?d 
the gross income of the three Italian banana compantes 
in the Territory. 
70. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the banana companies, or co-operative marketing. orga
nizations, did not engage in trade themselves; their sole 
purpose was to protect the interests of the individual 
farmers and to ensure that a quota was established for 
each of them. They received no direct benefits, since all 
benefits went to the farmers. 
71. Mr. GRUBY AKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) pointed out that according to paragraph ~20 
of the Visiting Mission's report, the three co-operative 
marketing organizations of the Italian concessionnaires 
seemed to act as middlemen between the farmers and 

139 

the Azienda Monopolio Banana. It was scarcely likely 
that they operated without any kind of income or bud
get. If that was the case, however, he would like to 
know what was the revenue of the Azienda Monopolio 
Banana. 

72. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) explain
ed that the Azienda Monopolio Banana was a pur
chasing agency of the Italian State. He could not say 
offhand what its revenue amounted to but that informa
tion appeared in the Italian State budget. 

73. Mr. GRUBY AKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that it was his impression that the price 
of bananas was artificially maintained at the expense 
of the Italian taxpayers. Be that as it might, however, 
it seemed that all the parties concerned in the banana 
industry were Italians and that the indigenous inhabi
tants were only slightly and indirectly affected by it. He 
hoped that the special representative would provide fur
ther information on that point, as also the figures of 
the income of the Azienda Monopolio Banana, at a later 
date. 

74. He pointed out that, under the oil concessions 
which the Administering Authority had granted to two 
companies in 1952, if oil was found, the concessions 
would run for forty-five years, long after Somaliland be
came independent, when it might or might not find the 
agreements acceptable. In view of the Territory's im
pending accession to independence, the comm1t~ents 
made by the Administration on behalf of the Terntory 
were hardly justified on legal or administrative grounds. 

75. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) pointed 
out that the two concessions had been negotiated under 
an Act relating to mining and other concessions which 
had been approved by the Territorial Counc~l. T~e Ad
ministration considered that it had been actmg m con
formity with the Trusteeship Agreement. and the Char
ter and in the Territory's own interests, smce, under the 
concessions, the Territory's resources would be pros
pected. 
76. Mr. GRUBY AKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that even if the concessions had been 
approved by the Territorial C:oun~il, the Counci_l was 
a consultative rather than a legislative body and did not 
represent the indigenous population. Hence t~e Admi
nistering Authority's action had been one-sided and 
legally invalid. 

77. Referring to paragraph 29 of the pamphlet men
tioned in document T /1189, he asked whether the Ad
ministering Authority had made other commitments to 
foreign firms on behalf of the Territory, and whether 
those commitments would extend beyond 1960. 

78. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) pointed 
out that in 1954 the Territorial Council had unanimous
ly and spontaneously. adopted a ~esolt:tion stating that 
all legal rights acqUired by foreign mvestors and by 
foreigners in the Territorv would be duly respected by 
the Somali people (T/1116, annex). The resolution had 
been a formal pledge, made by the members of the Terri
torial Council in their capacity as representatives of 
the entire population, including all political parties, tri
bal units and religious and economic institutions. The 
Administering Authority considered such a moral pledge 
more important than a legal commitment; and it felt 
sure that, having made such a declaration, the inhabi
tants would confirm it in a legal manner when the new, 
elected assembly came to power in a few months' time. 



79. Mr. GRUBY AKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked whether the technical assistance agree
ment between the Administering Authority and the 
United States referred to on page 71 of the annual 
report, 2 had a set time-limit. 
80. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the agreement was to expire on 31 December 1959. 
81. l-Ir. GRUBYAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked whether foreign capital was invested 
in the Territory and whether the profits derived from 
such investment could be transferred abroad. 
82. ?\Ir. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
there was some foreign capital and that profits from it 
could be transferred from the Territory subject to the 
foreign exchange regulations which limited the quota 
of money to be exported. 
83. ).Ir. GRUBYAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked how much money earned on foreign 
holdings in the Territory had been transferred from the 
Territory during 1954. 
84. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
he would endeavour to provide that figure later. 
85. l\Ir. LOOl-IES (Amtralia), referring to the Ita
lian representative's remarks at the 625th meeting con
cerning a mission of the International Bank, wished to 
know the Administering Authority's reasons for fa
vouring such a mission. 

86. 1\Ir. CASARDI (Representative of Italy as Ad
ministering Authority for Somali land) said that his 
Government had received a number of reports from tech
nical assistance experts, from the various specialized 
agencies and from its own experts and was anxious to 
have those reports examined by a competent body in 
order to arrive at general and practical conclusions. The 
International Bank, of which Italy was a member and 
with which Italy had worked successfully in the past, 
was the organ most qualified for the purpose. 

87. 1Ir. LOOMES (Australia) wished to know what, 
in the Administering Authority's opinion, should be the 
composition and terms of reference of such a mission. 

88. Mr. CASARDI (Representative of Italy as Ad
ministering Authority for Somaliland) stated that the 
detailed arrangements would have to be worked out 
with the Bank itself. Offhand, however, he would say 
that it would be useful to have experts in agrarian and 
industrial economy, communications and economics in 
general. The terms of reference could well follow the 
provisions of General Assembly resolution 855 (IX), 
paragraph 2. 

89. Mr. LOOMES (Australia) asked what use the 
Administering Authority planned to make of the pro
posed mission's report, in view of paragraph 3 of Gen
eral Assembly resolution 855 (IX). 

90. Mr. CASARDI (Representative of Italy as Ad
ministering Authority for Somaliland) said that the 
Bank's report would enable his Government to submit 
to the following session of the Trusteeship Council a 
plan and suggestions as regards t.he immediate .rroble~ns 
of the Territory and the economtc problems wtth whtch 
it would be faced after achieving independence. His 
Government would comply with the Bank's suggestions 
as far as it could. If the Bank felt that further experts 

2 Rapport du Gouvernement italien d l' Assemblee generate 
des Nations Unies sur !'administration de tutelle de Ia Somalie, 
1954, Minlstry of Foreign Affairs, Rome, 19~5. Istituto Poli
grafico dello Stato. 

140 

were needed to study the situation, Italy would be glad 
to receive them. 
91. Mr. LOOMES (Australia) referred to the Visit
ing Mission's statement, in paragraph 124 of its report 
(T/1143 and Corr.l), that it felt that there was an 
expectation in many quarters that the United Nations 
must and would assume the obligation with regard to 
the Territory's budgetary deficit which might exist in 
1960. He asked how widespread that expectation was 
and to what extent it militated against the effectiveness 
of the Administration's policies directed towards in
creasing governmental revenue and reducing expendi
ture. 
92. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the people of Somaliland placed great reliance upon the 
United Nations. It was a common feeling among Somalis 
that the United Nations and Italy had assumed the task 
of making Somaliland independent within ten years and 
that when the Italian Administration left the Trust 
Territory upon the expiry of the Trusteeship Agreement 
the United Nations would continue to assist Somaliland. 
That feeling made it rather difficult to impress upon the 
Somali people that independence was something which 
must be gained with the full co-operation of the popu
lation concerned. 
93. Mr. LOOMES (Australia) said that he had been 
interested to note in the Visiting Mission's report that 
the members of the Central Committee of the Somali 
Youth League were convinced that the territorial budget 
could be balanced by 1960. He asked the special repre
sentative whether he had any idea how the body in 
question felt that could be achieved. 
94. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) ex
plained that the Administering Authority's somewhat 
general estimate of what the budget position would be 
in 1960 had been made on the assumption that the rate 
of expenditure for all services would continue on the 
lines it had planned to follow. He did not know whether 
the Somali Youth League had in mind any reduction 
in such expenses, and it was not for the Administering 
Authority to say whether the Somali Government would 
pursue a different policy from its own. 
95. Mr. LOOMES (Australia) said that he had noted 
from the Italian representative's opening statement 
(625th meeting) that a new committee had been set up 
consisting of members of the various political parties. 
He asked whether such parties had been instrumental 
in convincing the people of the desirability of new tax 
measures where those had been introduced. 
96. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
the question of taxation had been brought up many times 
in the Administration's daily contact with party leaders 
in Somaliland. The responsible leaders were fully aware 
of the need for convincing the population that it was 
necessary to pay taxes. It was too early to exp~t any 
results but he hoped that the efforts of the parttes to 
impress the need for taxation on all sections of the 
population would be successful. 
97. Mr. LOOMES (Australia) noted that the Ad
ministering Authority was expanding irrigation in 
various parts of the Terr~tory. He wondered whet~er 
the irrigated land was bemg devoted to the growmg 
of export crops. 
98. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that 
it was the Administration's policy to expand the pro
duction of food crops first, in order to meet the needs 
of the population. The Administration proposed, in 



~ddition, to i~duce the people to cultivate cash crops 
m orde: to ra1se their standard of living and to provide 
them w1t~ funds. The general idea behind the irrigation 
constructwn scheme was to strike a balance between 
those two requirements. 
99. Mr. LOOMES (Australia) drew attention to the 
tab~e on page 61 of the annual report, according to 
wh1ch the Territory had had in 1954 a positive balance 
of payments amounting to approximately 16 million 
somalos. The table showed that that had been achieved 
mainly as a result of a credit of almost 70 million 
somalos, which was listed in the table under the category 
of governmental transactions. He asked what was the 
general nature of the latter. 
100. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said 
that the transactions in question referred to the Italian 
Government's annual contribution to the Territorv. 
101. Mr. EGUIZABAL (El Salvador), referri~g to 
the various co-operatives mentioned in the Adminis
tering Authority's supplementary information (T / 
1177), asked whether Bedei was another name for Eil, 
which the Visiting Mission had visited and found rich 
in various kinds of fish. 
102. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) replied 
in the affirmative. 
103. He went on to explain that while the fishermen 
of the northern coast facing the Gulf of Aden were 
mainly engaged in tuna fishing, those on the Indian 
Ocean coast fished for shark, the meat of which was 
exported to Aden, Zanzibar, and other islands. The main 
purpose of the co-operatives was to provide the fisher
men with help in the purchase of fishing gear and so on. 
104. Mr. EGUTZABAL (El Salvador) asked whether 
the fish cannery at Bender Cassim had been reopened, 
whether fish consumption had increased in Somaliland, 
and whether the Administration had any plans in mind, 
or had taken any steps, to encourage the eating of fish. 
105. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said 
that the fish cannery at Bosaso, which was the Somali 
name for Bender Cassim, had not been working during 
the present year, although the season had been an 
exceptionally good one. 
106. Very little fish was eaten, even among the Somalis 
who lived in the coastal areas, though there were signs 
that the younger generation was eating more fish than 
the older. The climate was not suitable for the transport 
of fish unless special equipment was provided, so that 
there were difficulties to be overcome before the popu
lation of the interior could be induced to eat fish. 
107. Mr. EGUIZABAL (El Salvador) asked whether 
buyers had been found for the large salt deposits in 
Hafun (Dante) and whether the Administering Au
thority intended to repair the plant which the Visiting 
Mission had seen there. 
108. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said 
that the salt mines in question had been a very difficult 
problem for the Administration since 1950. In 1950 or 
1951 an Indian firm had proposed to take over the plant 
and had paid in advance. After a careful study of local 
conditions and market possibilities, however, it had 
given up the idea of starting operations and had suffered 
a loss of about 50 million lire. 
109. The Administration was keeping in touch with 
private firms who might be interested in the salt deposits 
but so far results had not been encouraging. 

141 

Printed in Canada 

110. Mr. DORSINVILLE (Haiti) asked whether the 
Administering Authority contemplated reducing the 
salaries paid to officials in order to reduce the budgetary 
deficit. 
111. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said 
that the Administering Authority had considered that 
question but in some instances had had to increase 
salaries. It had been obliged, for instance, to raise the 
salaries of teachers, since they had been too low to 
attract students to enter the teaching profession. 
112. He assured the representative of Haiti that the 
Administration would take all appropriate steps to cope 
with the budgetary deficit and would not leave the new 
State in a difficult position when it took over. 
113. Mr. DORSINVILLE (Haiti) drew attention to 
the recommendation, in paragraph 135 of the Visiting 
Mission's report, that the central budget estimates and 
accounts for the Territory should be broken down into 
three parts as follows : the budget of the Italian Ad
ministration ; the budget for development schemes ; the 
budget of the Territory. He asked whether the Adminis
tering Authority had taken such steps with regard to 
the 1956 budget. 
114. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said 
that the Visiting Mission's recommendations had been 
carefully considered. The 1955 budget had been pre
pared along the lines suggested and the proposals made 
would be followed with regard to the 1956 budget 
estimates. 
115. The Administering Authority intended to train 
responsible Somalis to prepare budget estimates and to 
understand the purpose of such financial regulations. 
116. Mr. DORSINVILLE (Haiti) asked what had 
been the Administering Authority's reaction to the cam
paign of information regarding taxation, suggested in 
paragraph 153 of the Visiting Mission's report. 
117. Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said 
that it was difficult to say what the results of such a 
campaign would be. The Administering Authority felt 
that more than that was needed in order to get the 
Somali people to understand the principle under which 
they had to contribute to the Territory's revenue. He 
assured the representative of Haiti that every possible 
means would be used to convince the people that taxes 
were a necessity. 

Examination of the annual report of the Adminis· 
tering Authority on the administration of the 
Trust Territory of New Guinea for the year 
ended 30 June 1954 (T/ll75, T/ll87) (con· 
tinued) 

APPOINTMENT OF A NEW MEMBER OF THE DRAFTING 

CoM:r.UTTEE 

118. The PRESIDENT announced that he had been 
informed that the French delegation would be unable 
to serve on the Drafting Committee on New Guinea, 
since it would be engaged on the Standing Committee 
on Petitions, which was to consider petitions from Trust 
Territories under French administration during the 
coming week. 
119. He proposed that Belgium should be asked to 
serve on the Drafting Committee in place of France. 

It was so decided. 
The meeting rose at 5.55 p.m. 

Q-16494-August 1955-2,175 




